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23rd November 2020

Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford
Y35 W821.
Licensee Name: Woodville Pig Farms Ltd )
EPA Licence No: P0467 5
Application Reference No: LA004791 | Ao%\
N
Y
RE: Extension of deadline for the receipt of gff:@‘gsted further information on a licence
review application. Q\\%g‘}
RS
. S
Dear Sir/Madam RO
AN
SR

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltgongcting as consultants for Woodville Pig Farms Ltd,
would like to request an extensiog\?o the deadline of 9™ December 2020 for the receipt of
further information requested ginder Regulation 10 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, dated 14™ October 2020.

Due to the requested information including impact assessment modelling, it will not be
possible to compile the requested information within the given timeframe.

We request that the deadline be extended to 29" January 2021.

Yours faithfully

o~ %

Martin O’Looney

Panther Environmental Solutions Ltd
Tel:  +00353 (0)59-9134222
Email: martin@pantherwms.com
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